
 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Owner: Sabine River Authority of Texas 

Project: 

N Bayou Rd & Bayou Fork Rd Roadway and Drainage Improvements - 

RFB 23-1210 

Project No.: SRA22771 

Addendum No. 1 

  

Addendum Date: October 20, 2023 

 

The following additions, deletions, changes, or clarifications to the proposal documents are hereby made 

a part of the originally issued documents for the above referenced project as fully and as completely as 

though the same were included therein. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided on the Bid Form, Article 5.03. 

 

 

 

 

  

Approved by: Freese and Nichols, Inc.  

 Name: Scott Kirby, P.E.  

Date: October 20, 2023  

Item Numbers: 1   
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Questions Received from the Pre-Bid meeting held October 18, 2023. 

Can we get the list of required documents to be turned in with the bid? 

 See Article 2 of the Bid Form for Construction Contract 

• Required Bid Security 

• Vendor Certification to State Law 

• Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 

• Required Bidder Qualification Statement with supporting data. 

• Form W-9 

• Bonding Company Information 

• Bid Opening Sheet 

• Non-Collusion Affidavit 

• Documentation of any certified Historically Underutilized Businesses per Article 24, 

Instructions to bidder (Also discussed as Section 2.02 Item I of the Agenda) 

Is the total number of small signs listed somewhere? 

• Locations are shown in the drawings.  See also Bid Form of Construction Contract. 

What is the percent lime required? 

• It’s listed in the Geotech report, but the final number will depend on gradation curves. 

Why was the previous bid not awarded? 

• It was over the project budget. 

Will the project be awarded only on price? 

• Yes, assuming the contractor is qualified to perform the work and submits a complete bid. 

What grade of rock is required for the seal coat? 

• Aggregate should be Type-PB Gr-4 or Ty-PL Gr-4 SAC-A 

Will the contractor be responsible for paying for materials testing? 

• No, SRA will contract for testing and provide contractor with contact information. 

If the asphalt plant closes, will the clock be stopped? 

• Yes, if work is forced to stop through no fault of contractor, time will be added to contract. 

 

Questions Posted to CIVCAST 

IS the CMP for this project coated? 

• CMP is not required to be coated. 

Are the corrugated galvanized steel culverts supposed to be round or arched pipe? 

• Culverts are to be round. 


